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Cesar Palacio
Chair of Licensing and Standards Committee

October 20, 2017
Dear Mr. Palacio
Re: Cameras in PTC Vehicles

It has been over a year since the by-law for PTC was enacted and it is time to have it reviewed.
I would formally request that we request a report back in the Q1 2018 from the executive
director of Licensing and Standards on the issue of installation of mandatory cameras in PTC
Vehicles.

Backgrounder

When we finalized the PTC vehicle regulations it was stated that in one year we would have a
report back of findings. Since then there have been a few incidents of sexual harassment
incidents in PTC vehicles. It is time we look at this closer and thus get a report back from the
executive director of MLS in the 1* quarter of 2018 on making it mandatory for the installation
of cameras in PTC vehicles.

Sincerely,

Jim Karygiannis

Toronto City Councillor

Ward 39, Scarborough-Agincourt
www.karygiannis.net

cc.
TTC Chair — Josh Colle
TTC Vice-Chair — Alan Heisey, Q.C.
Councillor John Campbell
Councillor Vincent Crisanti
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Councillor Glenn De Baeremaker
Councillor Mary Fragedakis
Councillor Joe Mihevc
Councillor Denzil Minnan-Wong
Rick Byers

Joanne De Laurentiis

Ron Lalonde

Jim Karygiannis, Councillor
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